FACILITY ID #

3522

FACILITY NAME

Speedway #7553

IDEM UST REGISTRATION NUMBER

COMPARTMENT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER|

7

T] UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK RELEASE DETECTION

PRIMARY UST RELEASE DETECTION

MANUFACTURER|

MODEL

SECONDARY UST RELEASE DETECTION

MANUFACTURER|

MODEL

Ul u

NDERGROUND PI

PING RELEASE DETECTION

PRIMARY PIPING RELEASE DETECTION

MANUFACTURER|

MODEL

SECONDARY PIPING RELEASE DETECTION
(LEAK DETECTOR REQUIRED FOR PRESSURIZED PIPING)

MANUFACTURER|

MODEL

TERTIARY PIPING RELEASE DETECTION

MANUFACTURER|

MODEL

V| SPILL AND OVERFILL PREVENTION EQUIPMENT

CATCHMENT BASIN / SPILL BUCKET
(mm/dd/yyyy) DATE INSTALLED
MANUFACTURER

MODEL

FILL LATITUDE

FILL LONGITUDE

PRIMARY OVERFILL PREVENTION EQUIPMENT
(mm/dd/yyyy) DATE INSTALLED
MANUFACTURER

MODEL

% ULLAGE SET POINT

SECONDARY OVERFILL PREVENTION EQUIPMENT
(mm/dd/yyyy) DATE INSTALLED

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

% ULLAGE SET POINT|

UNDER DISPENSER CONTAINMENT PRESENT
MANUFACTURER

(mm/dd/yyyy) DATE INSTALLED

SUBMERSIBLE TURBINE SUMP PRESENT
MANUFACTURER

(mm/dd/yyyy) DATE INSTALLED

Auto Shutoff / Flapp

Auto Shutoff / Flapp

Auto Shutoff / Flapp

95

95

95
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Kreegar, Cynthia

From: Rice, Andrew Nicholas (Andrew) <Andrew.Rice@7-11.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:37 AM

To: IDEM USTCompliance (USTcompliance); IDEM USTregistration

Cc: Ware, Jordan M; Byrne, Michael B (Michael)

Subject: UST FID 3522- Speedway #7553 Interim Response Letter 06-18-2024
Attachments: 7553 Section V Update- Overfill 06-18-2024.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hi Jordan,
Please accept the NF with updated Section V for the overfill type at Speedway #7553.
The associated WOs have been dispatched to address the following AOCs:

WO 1107347297
fluid in RUL spill bucket

WO 1107347199
fluid in #1/2 UDC sump

WO 1107347351
piping boots damaged under #1/2, 5/6 and #7/8

Andrew N. Rice

Region Gas & Environmental Compliance Specialist — IN & MI
500 Speedway Drive, Enon, OH 45323

M: 937.521.9797 | Andrew.Rice@7-11.com
T-ELEVENZZ2=

From: IDEM USTCompliance (USTcompliance) <USTCompliance@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Byrne, Michael B (Michael) <Michael.Byrne@7-11.com>; Rice, Andrew Nicholas (Andrew) <Andrew.Rice@7-11.com>
Cc: Ware, Jordan M <JMWare@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: Violation Letter, FID 3522

See attached UST correspondence.

IDEM UST Compliance Section
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management







